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City of Lawrence 

Office of the Purchasing Agent 
City Hall, Room 301 

200 Common Street 

Lawrence, Massachusetts  01840 
 

 

 

 

 
BID ADDENDUM #1 

 
To: All Bidders 
 
From: Rita V. Brousseau, Chief Procurement Officer 
 
Date: July 14, 2017 
 
Re: Textbooks and Novels IFB 
 

 
This Addendum modifies and forms a part of the Bid Set documents dated July 12, 2017. 
 

This Addendum consists of the following: two (2) typed pages.  
 
Where any items called for in the bid documents are supplemented here, the supplemental requirements 
shall be considered as added thereto.  Where any original item is amended, voided, or superseded here, 
the other provisions of such items not specifically amended, voided, or superseded shall remain in effect. 
 

The bid due date and time remains unchanged. 
 
I. The following items are the City’s responses to Bidder questions: 
 

1. Question:  On page 6, Number 3 it references a bid deposit or bid bond; will this be required? 
Answer:  No.   

 
2. Question:  Will multiple vendors be chosen by line item?  Some items are sole source and only 

available from a single publisher. 
Answer:  Yes, awards will be on the lowest price per item. 

3. Question:  Are you seeking replacement texts for the current versions/editions only through this 
IFB, or are you interested in updated versions/editions of these texts? 
Answer:  These are not replacement texts. 

4. Question:  Will the City/District accept substitute ISBN’s? For instance in place of The Call of the 
Wild by Jack London, ISBN 9781503302945 (requested) will you accept The Call of the Wild by 
Jack London, ISBN 9780486264721 as a substitute edition? 
Answer:  No.  We want exactly what is listed. 
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5. Question:  How many locations would the awarded items be shipping to and what is the 
breakdown of each shipping location (how many titles are going to each location, what titles are 
they, etc.)?  
Answer:  Please see attached list. 

6. Question:  If an ISBN is out of print, are we able to source new ISBNs as replacements? If so, 
how would you like us to mark those changes? 
Answer:  Yes, but our list has been updated and should not be an issue.  Replacements shall be 
marked as “Updated version.” 

7. Question:  Is this the first time an RFP of this scope has been advertised by the City of 
Lawrence? If so, what company or companies were awarded the contract or similar contracts 
such as this in years past? 
Answer:  No, this is the second Invitation for Bids that the City of Lawrence has formally solicited.  
A bid was issued last year at this time and the following vendors were awarded contract: 

 Superior Text 

 Textbook Warehouse 

 Mrs. Nelson’s Library Services 

 Follett School Solutions 

 AEP Books 

8. Question:  If a title is out of print, sole source, or restricted to wholesalers, can we list the title as 
“unavailable?” 
Answer:  Please put “NO BID” for that title. 

9. Question:  Will listing a title as “unavailable” disqualify our company from the bidding process? 
Answer:  No. 

10. Question:  Please clarify whether this bid is limited to physical books only? 
Answer:  Yes, we are not looking for eBooks or audio books in this IFB. 
 
 

NOTE TO ALL BIDDERS:  YOU MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF 

ALL ADDENA ON YOUR BID SUBMISSION FORM WHERE 

INDICATED. 
 



Titles Qty Publisher ISBN Location Address

I am Malala 15
Little, Brown and 

Company
9780316322423 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

In Cold Blood 50
Knopf Doubleday 

Publishing Group
9780679745587 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

Othello 105 Simon & Schuster 9780743477550 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

Light in August    105
Knopf Doubleday 

Publishing Group
9780679732266 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

The Handmaid’s Tale 105
Knopf Doubleday 

Publishing Group
9780385490818 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

Twelfth Night 105 Simon & Schuster 9780743484961 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

Precalculus CME (SE) 50 Pearson 9781256741497 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

Precalculus CME (TE) 1 Pearson 9781256741831 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

Geometry Glencoe (SE) 25 McGraw-Hill 9780076639298 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

Geometry Glencoe (TE) 1 McGraw-Hill 9780076639304 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

Precalculus Glencoe (SE) 25 McGraw-Hill 9780076641833 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

Precalculus Glencoe (TE) 1 McGraw-Hill 9780076642038 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

Algebra and Trigonometry (SE) 50 Pearson 9780321559852 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

Algebra and Trigonometry (TE) 1 Pearson 9780321575500 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

Government in America 10 Pearson 9780205865758 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843



Principles and Problems 10 McGraw-Hill 9780076592524 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

Avancemos Spanish 2 (SE) 50 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt 9780554025322 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

Avancemos Spanish 2 (TE) 1 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt 9780547255385 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

Pre-AP Spanish Tejidos (SE) 25 Wayside Publishing 9781938026355 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

Pre-AP Spanish Tejidos (TE) 1 Wayside Publishing 9781938026386 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

AP Spanish Triangulo Aprobrado (SE) 25 Wayside Publishing 9781938026409 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

AP Spanish Triangulo Aprobado (TE) 1 Wayside Publishing 9781938026430 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

De como tia Lola vino (de visita) a quedarse 35
Random House Children's 

Books
9780307930408 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

Algebra II  Glencoe (SE) 25 McGraw-Hill 9780076639908 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

Algebra II  Glencoe (TE) 1 McGraw-Hill 9780076639915 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

Principles of Life 30
Freeman, W.H. & 

Company
9781464156410 Abbott Lawrence Academy 70-71 North Parish Rd., Lawrence, MA  01843

Girl in the Italian Bakery 50 CreateSpace Publishing 9781477403785 Guilmette Middle School 80 Bodwell Street, Lawrence, MA  01841

I am Malala 50
Little, Brown and 

Company
9780316322423 Guilmette Middle School 80 Bodwell Street, Lawrence, MA  01841

Long Walk to Water 30 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt 9780547577319 Guilmette Middle School 80 Bodwell Street, Lawrence, MA  01841

Sadlier: Vocabulary Workshop Teacher's 

Edition, Level A, Grade 6
2 Sadlier 9780821580264 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840



Sadlier: Vocabulary Workshop, Enriched 

Edition, Student Edition, Level A, Grade 6
120 Sadlier 9780821580066 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Sadlier: Vocabulary Workshop Test Booklet, 

Form B, Level A, Grade 6 (Package of 10)
120 Sadlier 9780821580769 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

The Outsiders by S.E. Hinton 120 Group 2 978-0142407332 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Claudette Clovin: Twice Towards Justice by 

Philip Hoose
120 Group 2 978-0312661052 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Sadlier: Vocabulary Workshop Teacher's 

Edition, Level B, Grade 7
2 Sadlier 9780821580271 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Sadlier: Vocabulary Workshop, Enriched 

Edition, Student Edition, Level B, Grade 7
120 Sadlier 9780821580073 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Sadlier: Vocabulary Workshop Test Booklet, 

Form B, Level B, Grade 7 (Package of 10)
1 Sadlier 9780821580776 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Fahrenheit 451 by Ray Bradbury 120 Group 2 9781451673319 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Sadlier: Vocabulary Workshop Teacher's 

Edition, Level C, Grade 8
2 Sadlier 9780821580288 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Sadlier: Vocabulary Workshop, Enriched 

Edition, Student Edition, Level C, Grade 8
120 Sadlier 9780821580080 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Sadlier: Vocabulary Workshop Test Booklet, 

Form B, Level C, Grade 8 (Package of 10)
1 Sadlier 9780821580783 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Fountas & Pinnell Leveled Literacy 

Intervention (LLI) Blue System, Second 

Edition

0 Heinemann

97803250608-4 / 

0325060800 / 

6/30/2017 / Bundle

UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840



Fountas & Pinnell Leveled Literacy 

Intervention (LLI) Gold System
10 Heinemann

9780325028521 / 

0325028524 / 2013 / 

Bundle

UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Fountas & Pinnell Leveled Literacy 

Intervention (LLI) Purple System
1 Heinemann

9780325026923 / 

0325026920 / 2014 / 

Bundle

UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Fountas & Pinnell Leveled Literacy 

Intervention (LLI) Orange System, Second 

Edition

1 Heinemann

9780325060774 / 

0325060770 / 

6/30/2017 / Bundle

UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Fountas & Pinnell Leveled Literacy 

Intervention (LLI) Green System, Second 

Edition

1 Heinemann

9780325060798 / 

0325060797 / 

6/30/2017 / Bundle

UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Benchmark Assessment System 2, 3rd 

Edition
0 Heinemann

978-0-325-07770-3 / 0-

325-07770-3 / 2016 / 

Bundle

UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Benchmark Assessment System 1, 3rd 

Edition
4 Heinemann

9780325077697 / 

032507769X / 2016 / 

Bundle

UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Just Words Teacher Kit 1 Wilson 9781567784039 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Just Words Student Kit 20 Wilson 9781567784046 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

WRS Starter Set 6 Wilson 9781567781595 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Shipwreck at the Bottom of the World: The 

Extraordinary True Story of Shackleton and 

the Endurance by Jennifer Armstrong

120 Group 2 9780375810497 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Call of the Wild by Jack London 120 Group 2 9781503302945 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Raisin in the Sun by Lorraine Hansberry 120 Group 2 9780679755333 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840



Of Mice and Men by John Steinbeck 120 Group 2 9780140177398 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Lord of the Flies by William Golding 120 Group 2 9780399501487 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

The Giver by Lois Lowry 120 Group 2 9780544336261 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Narrative of the Life of Frederick Douglass 

by Frederick Douglass
120 Group 2 9781492720034 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Twelve Angry Men by Reginald Rose 120 Group 2 9780143104407 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

Their Eyes Were Watching God by Zora 

Neale Hurston
120 Group 2 9780061120060 UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840

A Midsummer Night's Dream by William 

Shakespeare
120 Group 2 Any version will work UP Oliver Academy 233 Haverhill Street, Lawrence, MA  01840


